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To Date: 07/11/2022
" The Vice Chancellor,
Invertis University, Ilnl‘cilly

Subject: Regarding Approva) o induosteind visit & Official Duty p

crmission
LEG '

on 1™ Novembey 2022 & 2™ November 2022,

Respected Sir,

With due respect I would e (o bring in your kind cunstdcrutlf_mh
" gue - . . re . " S
that department of'¢ Wil Engineering (Diptoma & B.Tech = 68 Students) wi

. Wonanize an industyial visil to CSIR-Central Building Rescarch Institute,

Roorkee. Uttarakhang on 1™ November 2022,

~ L am seeking vour king approval and Official Duty (OD) permission for the

three faculties for the above industrial visit who will accompany with the
students.

Name of the faculiy me bers: f
¢ v members: | : -f-v-/ Il J’L I)'H’ 7 MNoy- 22
1 M. Kuldeep Kumar Soni )ﬁ i
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Thu 11/2/2023 417 ppy sep-k@invertis,

To:Arvind Kumar <

arvind.k@invortis.org >

Sent from Outlook for An iroid §

From: Ashish cgRi <ashish@cbri.res.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 6:35:52 AM
To: Kuldeep Kumar Sonj <kuIdeep.k@hwertis.orp

Subject: Re: Regarding educational visit of Diplom

Invertis University Bareilly a & BTech Students,Department of Civil Engineering -

Greetings,

Thank you. As discussed over ¢
on 11.11.2022 during 10am to 1 pm.

Thank you

Get Outlook for Android

From: kuldeep.k@invertis.org <kuldeep k@invertis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November, 2022, 5:00pm
To: ASHISH PIPPAL <ashish@cbri.res.in>

Subject: Re: Regarding educational visit of Diploma & B.Tech Students,Department of Civil
Engineering -Invertis University Bareilly

Good Evening Sir

all you are most welcome to bring your students to visit our institute

This is the list of Student and Faculty visit on 11/11/2022. Please find Attachment.

Thanks & Regards

Kuldeep Kumar Soni (,\, !
Assistant Professor _ , asiral
Department of Civil Engineering : R dis Unwversit
Mob No-7217011298 W=y
Email Id-kuldeep.k@invertis.org gareiy

From: Ashish Pippal <ashish@cbri.res.in>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:29‘PM o
To: Kuldeep Kumar Soni <kuldeep.k@invertis.org

i i icbri@rediffmail.com> L
o Skneabel’i@fEd'ffma"-Com ‘5“:‘52“ of Diploma & B.Tech Students,Department of Civil Engineering

Subject: RE: Regarding educationa .
Invertis University Bareilly
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Greetings,
As discussed over call, you may ple .
the visit shall be 10 i pn\:.P ease bring yoyr Students to our institute on Nov. 07, 2022. The time slot for

We'll require name and contact det

ails of vj
are requested to kindly provide us t Sitors in prigr for security clearance and record purpose. Thus, you

he same well in Advance,

. Thank you

With Best Regards

Ashish Pippal

Scientist

CSIR-Central Building Research Institute,
Roorkee, Uttarakhang

Phi: +91-1332-283219

Mo.: +81-8287066539
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This email and any orachments may contain confidential and privileged material intended. for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are nor fien
fhet no part of the email o any attachment may be disciosed, copied or distributed, and that any other action related to this email or attachment is strictly
prohibied and may be unlawful, If you have received this email by error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message. CSIR-CBR)
end/or its empiovees does hot guarantee that any attachments are free from viruses or other defects and occepts no liability for any lasses resulting from infected
email transmissions. Further information on CSIR-CBRI's work & services can be found at www cbrires.in

From: CBR| Director

Sent: 22 October 2022 13:59
To: S.K Negi; ASHISH PIPPAL
Cc: Pradeep Kumar Ramancharla

Subject: Fwd: Regarding educational visit of Diploma & B.Tech Students,Department of Civil Engineering -
Invertis University Bareilly '

Ul 3R, ¥ AR

Prof. R. Pradeep Kumar
5o
Director

ol TH 31 o - Sy e gy R, TSH1-247667
CSIR- Central Building Research Institute (CBRI), Roorkee - 247 667. India.

fasm ud Urenfir HATd, YR TRHR/ Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt. of India.
Phone No.: 01332-272243

Email id: director@cbri.res.in

Fax: 01332-272272 C\(

2eqisiral i
From: "kuldeep k" <kuldeep.k@invertis.org> ::;.i}{hs Univ k,?f?‘l,
To: "CBRI Director" <director@cbri.res.in> aareilly ==

Sent: Saturday, October 22, 2022 11:55:06 AM . o
Subject: Regarding educational visit of Diploma & B.Tech Students, Department of Givil Engineering

-Invertis University Bareilly



Respected Sir

Most humbly ang res i ideration and
spectfully 1 want to request your kind consideratio
favourable order on the hch:llf- of the Dcpartmcm of Clvl(li Engincering, Invertis Univcrsity
Bareilly (U.P), our Diploma & B.Teel

L A(Civil Engincerin ) students want to visit CSIR-
CBRI Roorkee, Uttarakhang, ngincering

Kindly arrange one day educational Visit for oy students according to your $uitable day and
time (between 02/11/2022 1o 0771172022

) L]
So.itis my humble request, kindly give Permission for one day training [ will be highly
obliged for this aet of Kindness,

Thank You.

Thanks & regards :
Kuldeep Kumar Sonij

Assistant Professor

Department of Cjvi Engineering

Invertis University Bareilly (U.P.) India

Mob- 7217011298

Email Id- kulde epd_ls_@jnvgrlis.,n[g
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Industrial Visit Report

On
CSIR-Central Building Research Institute

" November, 2022
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About the Visit:-

Department of Civil Engineering, Invertis University organized ‘an educational tour o ‘

CS.IR-— CBRI, Roorkee an 11-Nov-2022 for the Civil Engineering Students. Central ¥
'3"'1(1"‘-‘!'.1 Research Institue (CBR?) is an establishment of Council of Scientific and E
Industrial Research, India. The CBRI has been vested with the responsibility of I
generating, cultivating and promoting building science and technology in the service of \
the country. This visit aimed to give a real insight into the working procedure being h'
followed in the industries, The students were overwhelmed as they were going to sitend
; the talk by a renowned seientist, Ir. Ashish Pippal Sir, E
Students of B.Tech & Diploma all year, along with three faculty members visited the '
prestigious organization and earned an ample amount of knowledge and experience. I
- g
- Er. Ashish Pippal Sir(Scientist) & Er. Shivam Tyagi Sir graciously welcomed the Q- y
mates and conducted an introductory session. Then, Er. Ashish Pippal Sir delivered a !
'ecture in which hz explair. -1 the working of varinus Frojects il. CBRI. '
3
Students were taken to ‘Fire Engineering Lab’, Mr. Rajiv Bansal Sir explained ahout
fire testing lab, Where students learnt about various equipment and experiments which ‘
are used to check fire and for the safety of the structures. 1
Students also visited the “Non-Destructive Testing Lab” and “Geotechnical ii
Engineering lab”. Dr. Ajay Dwivedi Sir also welcome and he explained about both the @
lab where they learnt about Non-destructive testing of RC structures, investigation of |
distressed structures and suggesting remedial measures, damage survey, repair,
strengthening and retrofitting measures for earthquake-affected buildings. Students were ':.
taken to “Rural Technology Park”, where they saw various models of rural "
infrastructure. P !
|
| “2nce this interactive lab visiting session ended, faculty members therked Er. Ashish g
| Pippal Sir (Scientist) & Er. Shivam Tyagi Sir very graciously. Overall, this visit widened ’
| the knowledge base of the students and made them aware of new technologies of Civil ’
Hl‘ Engineering Sector. i
: ' Jq
i- Assistant Professor Mr. Kuldeep Kumar Soni, Mr. Rezwan Khan and Ms. Zeenat Bee .
‘ accompanied the visit and presented token of thanks to Site officials and engineers for |
l their valuable assistance. 2

\

Registrar

L g S T S— —

= ‘areilly



—

About the CSIR-CBRI:-

Central Building Rescarch Institute, located at Roorkee, Uttarakhand, India, is a
constituent establishment of Council of Scientific and Industrial Research responsible
for "generating, cultivating and promoting building science and technology" in India.

The Central Building Researeh Institute (CSIR-CBRI), Roorkee, India, has been assisting

the building construction and building material industries in finding timely, appropriate

and economical solutions to the problems ol building materials, health monitoring and |
rehabilitation of structures, disaster mitigation, fire safety, Energy efficient rural and
nrban housing. Th» Inst ¢ is committed to serve the petple through R&D in the
Jevelopment process and maintains linkages at international and national level.

CSIR-CBRI to work as the world-class knowledge base for providing solutions to almost
all area of Building construction / Habitat planning and construction including building .

materials, technology, fire engineering and disaster mitigation.

CSIR-CBRI to work R&D areas and Groups:-

» Acoustics, Instrumentation and Mechanical Systems
~ Advanced Structural Composites & Durability

- Aichitecture & :lanniny

~ Building Energy Efficiency

~ CSIR-CBRI Center for climate Change

~ Data Sciences and Special Structures

~ Environmental Science & Technology/ Clay Products
# Fire Engineering

» Geo-Hazard Risk Rcduciion L
_X

\)

# Geotechnical Engineering
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N
-——————CSIR -CBRIVISIT 5T OF STUDENTS
. * Date of Visit:11/Nov/2022

Sr.]No Bcl—és—tl'ﬂﬂﬂ_ld Name Mobile No.
: 1&%%%%%%7 AYQ&IKUM§Rsn«n| 7465971605 |
- 3 DEEPAK SINGIT 9027847403
3 IBCI2019002 Devang Rudravanshi 955763651 |
4 BCI202100) Hariram Prasad Chaudhary 639962032
5 |BCS2019073 Kirandeep Kaur 6396073726
6 [LBCI2020012 LOKESH UPADIIAYAY 7456015372
7 |BC12020007 MANISIT AGRATTARI 7217432205
8 __[BCI2019004 M-wvi Kashyap 0451103250

3201907 MOHD NOFL . 8917329036

10 [BCI12019005 Mohd. Saud 6388517058
11 |BCI2021003 MONU KUMAR YADAV 9528241637
12 {LBC12020005 NIZAMUDDIN 9627607801 g
13 |IBTMT2019001 - Prashant Singh 9627607801
14 |LBCI12020008 SAKSHAM AGRAWAL 8439838425
15 |LBC12020007 SANJAY SINGH 7500934063
16 [LBCI202000] SAYYED UZAIR ALI © 8126563561
17 [BPM2019004 SHEETAL GANGWAR 6397426884
18 |BCI2020008 SHIVA LAL AGRAHARI 9779807510838
19 |LBCI202001] SHIVAM MISHRA 6398528125
20 |LBCI2020010 SHUBHAM SHARMA 6397858730
21 |BCI2019003 Shubhankar Puri 9536591467
22 |BCI2019008 Shvam Singh 1779826433059
25 |LRCi2020002 SHYOHARTH SAXENA 3006159978
24 |BCI12020002 Saurabh Gangwar 6532035, 71
25 [BCI2020003 Sparsh Gupta 9105818675
26 [BCI2020005 Abhishek Pal 6392838216
27 |BCS2020027 - | Ati Singh 7451089355
28 [LBCI2021001 Nirdosh Dixit 9120653617
29 |LBCI2021002 Nitish Kumar 7905775024
30 [LBCI2021003 Indrajeet 8791385219
31 |LBCI2021005 Avdhesh Ganiz.var 7449986320
32 [LBCI2021006 Sanjeev Pal 7017715810 |
33 |BCE2021007 SHUBHAM SHARMA 7983065892 " |
34 |BCE2021008 VIVEK YADAV 8755478042 |
35 [LBCI202200] PARTH DIXIT . 7982899822
36 [LBCI2022002 SACHIN KUMAR 9026729727
3711012022004 T [RP.SHINA KUMAR §4455 22237 |
36 [LBC2022006 ADARSH AGARWAL 254394120 |
39 |BCE2021005 RAYAN KHAN 8265944402
40 |BCE2021009 RAMISI ALI KHAN 7985814478 —
41 |BCE2021010 " [PARWAL BADAL 8126683477
42 |DCE2021004 ARYAN MISHRA 766895464{-{6 strar
43 [DCE2021005 RABINDRA YADAV 9805451030, artis University
44 |DCE2021006 ROSHAN KUMAR CHAUDHARY 76910107325 cpijly o o
45 |DCE2021007 DEVANSH DIXIT

9044188079




46 |DCE202
[ pera1ns T
5 TockiTon KOS YADAV 9826405933
| 48 s CHAUDHARY THARU 982643 1834
|49 |DCE2021014 AKSHAT BHATT 7618186530
50 |[LDCE2022008 ZAINUL, WARS] 7467032989
|51 |LDCE2022007 A AOL TRIVED 4648945460
57 |DC12020003 MOIID QASIM 7300606408
53 [DCE2020004 AKASH PANDEY 9389862132
54 [DCE2020005 AMAN SAXENA 8954484131
55 [DCE2020007 SUNNY PATEL 9627578006
56 [DCE2020008 SATISIT MOURYA 8630064884
57 |DCE2020009 KARTIK SHRIVASTAVA 9027138687
58 [LDCE2021001 ARJUN SHARMA 8954821805
39 |LDCE 2021002 SHER SINGH 9058477361
60  [DCS2020020 ZAINAB MUJAHID KHAN 8868909731
61  [LDCE2021003 ANSHUL SINGH 8960865921

FACULTY LIST
| |CIINVUO021 Mr. Kuldeep Kumar Soni 7217011298
2 - |CIINVU034 M. Rizwan Khan e 8077007286
CLUNYVUO038 Ms. Zeenat bzg 7085248389
\
V%)
istrar

ﬁ\i%rtis University

Tareilly e -






.
L
.
e

R S i SANTEER |=7=1'.,,_,:_:;r: |

"‘.—

SR

Wk s '%3&!?!3 .
kee, Uttarakhandyfndia,

W

'} Oy
3 l:l‘ah!‘:-‘ Aiaars

r

‘.-»..,g
[ Lw

-
-




; = h =+ A @ ',,i‘. 3 -._t;.a;é!;
e\ ¥ \ ._',) 3 '.."‘ - 2 Ty
’ﬁéaﬁ{ee . khand. ';dhfl R

f: neenMitarakhand,’ Bt
vwzg‘ 'mg*‘ o

; ﬂ--v u.a-.

11y del
)

\ -
Registrar \ 2 \\ B
Inv |
/\ \ \\vlf rb"YIS Un versity—\-
Mr.Anmd l(u\n. (Prof.R. l\.Shul\ la)
HOD-Civil Dean Engg. & Technology
\"L \\ ‘ \“'\“-;C:"'""
Sl et o ' "
W 23,
\i:\w\“‘f"‘}‘ i B oll-anad ‘L' D e __,;—.r‘—"__"'“




